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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:57 AM
To: 'Carl Schulze'
Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Release Forms
Attachments: RO302-Signed_Well_Forms.pdf

Carl, 
Here are the signed well forms. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Carl Schulze [mailto:cschulze@stratusinc.net]  
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 2:00 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Well Completion Report Release Forms 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I have attached well completion report release forms for the German Auto site (LOP case # : RO0000302) at 301 E 14th 
Street, San Leandro.  Included are release forms for both the Department of Water Resources and Alameda County 
Public Works Agency.  Please sign and return the attached forms at your convenience.  Let me know if you have any 
questions or concerns.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Carl Schulze 
Stratus Environmental Inc. 
Cell: (805) 712-6375 
  






